
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent SaturdaY, March 23,2013 11:31 AM

To: 'David Buchwald'; 'latimer@nysenate.gov'; 'katzs@assembly.state.ny.us'

Cc: 'mallison@nysenate.gov'; 'paternol@assembly.state.ny'us';
'weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us'; rroithmayra@assembly'state'ny'us'

Subiect: thank you -- RE: Part 2: lnfo to Assist You in Your History-Making Presentations on the

Senate & Assembly Floor. But Will They Be Today or Tomorrow?

for letting me know. Needless to say, l've been up since the middle of the night working to get a summary ready for

your use. you have a HUGELY important, history-making job here that will achieve, once and for all, meaningfulgood-

government budget reform. lt is a privilege to be able to help you, as much as possible.

I will send you the drafts of subsequent questions, as I complete them. I would hope to have the final presentation

ready this evening - so that you will have time to circulate it to build support from other legislators - and the press'

Thank you, again.

Elena

974-455-4373

From: David Buchwald [mailto:buchwaldd@assembly.state.ny.us]
Sent: Saturday, March 23,201310:26 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (ClA)'; latimer@nysenate.gov; katzs@assembly.state.ny.us

Cc: mallison@nysenate.gov; paternol@assembly.state.ny.us; weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us;

roithmayra@assem bly.state. ny. us

Subject: RE: part 2: Info to Assist You in Your History-Making Presentations on the Senate & Assembly Floor. But Will

They Be Today or Tomorrow?

Neither the Senate nor the Assembly are convening today. Whether they will convene tomorrow or later in the week is

not yet decided.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudgewatch.org]
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 20L3 9:25 AM

To: latimer@nysenate.qov; buchwaldd@assembly.state,ny.us; katzs@assembly.state'nv'us

Cc: mallison@nysenate.gov; paternol@assembly.state.ny.us; weisfeldd@assembly.state.nv.us;

roith mayra @assem blv. state. ny. us

Srb5g"t, part Z Irfo to Assist You in Your History-Making Presentations on the Senate & Assembly Floor. But Will They

Be Today or Tomorrow?

Dear Senator Latimer & Assembly Members Buchwald and Katz,

It would appear that the Senate & Assembly are not coming back into session to vote on the budget this

afternoon - as was originally reported - but, rather tomorrow afternoon. ls this correct?

Meantime, here's my draft of "Question #2":


